
Title 18 USC:
§ 4. Misprision of Felony
Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court 
of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to 
some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States, shall be 
fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/search/display.html?terms=%A7%204%20felon
y&url=/uscode/html/uscode18/usc_sec_18_00000004--000-.html

Title 18 USC:
§ 2382. Misprision of Treason
Whoever, owing allegiance to the United States and having knowledge of the commission 
of any treason against them, conceals and does not, as soon as may be,disclose and make 
known the same to the President or to some judge of the United States, or to the gover-
nor or to some judge or justice of a particular State, is guilty of misprision of treason and 
shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than seven years, or both.
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/search/display.html?terms=misprision%20of%2
0treason&url=/uscode/html/uscode18/usc_sec_18_00002382--000-.html
(official document begins below)
______________________________________________________

Pursuant to 18 USC sec 4 (Misprision of a Felony) and 18 USC sec 2382 (Misprision 
of Treason)
 
I, ……………………………………………, on ……………………… present the fol-
lowing evidence and names of some of the alleged felonious and treasonous perpetrators. 
The identity of others involved should be discovered by a grand jury investigation and 
other legal procedures.

Summary:

Whereas much evidence shows there presently exists an international corporate crimi-
nal syndicate that, in violation of the RICO Act (18 USC sec 1961-1969), is intent upon 
embarking upon a cascading event of genocide within the United States, most likely in 
Autumn 2009, using as their weapon an enforced program of bioengineered influenza 
vaccinations purchased by the US government from transnational pharmaceutical corpo-
rations such as Baxter International, presently the primary supplier of same.

Whereas premeditated genocide via release of a laboratory-created H1N1 influenza virus 
followed by the enforced administration of bioweaponized vaccinations to the people of 
the United States could immensely profit Baxter International, Inc., other vaccine pur-
veyors and their institutional owners, whereby the United States may then be controlled 
via various agreements and executive orders by the United Nations (UN)/World Health 
Organization (WHO), now in turn controlled by the same international corporate criminal 
syndicate.
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Whereas the United States Department of Defense (DOD) in May 2007 issued its imple-
mentation plan for preparing, planning and responding to a potential pandemic influenza 
outbreak: the enforced vaccination, detainment and quarantine of American citizens.

Whereas, on June 11, 2009, the World Health Organization (WHO) of the United Nations 
(UN) declared, without any apparent justification, a worldwide ‘Level 6 Pandemic,’ under 
which US troops and any others in the US will be under the control of the UN. According 
to The Security and Prosperity Agreement signed in February 2008, as well as numerous 
US presidential and WHO directives, the WHO and the UN become the controlling agen-
cies of the US in the event of a declared Level 6 Pandemic, with obvious implications for 
all of the above.

Whereas immediately following said declaration of Level 6 Pandemic in June 2009 by 
the WHO, the US government declared H1N1 influenza vaccinations mandatory for all 
US citizens, the principal supplier of which is Baxter International.

Whereas, in the February 2009, Baxter’s Austrian biomedical research laboratories manu-
factured and distributed to sixteen countries an influenza vaccine that was contaminated 
with a live hybridized influenza virus.

The contaminated vaccine material consisted of a mixture of a seasonal H3N2 human 
influenza virus and the deadly H5N1 virus. By adding a virus of the type H5N1 to an 
ordinary flu virus of the type H3N2, Baxter produced a highly dangerous bioweapon with 
a 63% mortality rate.

A laboratory in the Czech Republic discovered this before a worldwide medical catastro-
phe was unleashed, when all animals they tested died from this vaccine, and duly report-
ed this to EU health authorities.

Since Baxter uses BSL 3 (Biosafety Level 3) precautions in its laboratories, safeguards 
which makes an accidental contamination of ordinary influenza material with the danger-
ous so-called bird influenza virus impossible. In other words, this deadly contamination 
was almost certainly intentional.

This incident that very nearly killed millions received no apparent investigation from the 
WHO, EU, Austrian health authorities or by any of the mainstream media corporations 
controlled by this same international corporate criminal syndicate, which, via institutional 
investment firms such as Goldman Sachs, also owns Baxter International.

It was later revealed that the incident had been handled, not as a serious violation of 
biosecurity regulations, as mandated by law, but as a minor offense against the Austrian 
veterinary code: a veterinarian was sent to the Austrian Baxter laboratory for a brief in-
spection.



Whereas in April 2009, swine flu virus was released on a train in Switzerland , allegedly 
by accident. Numerous passengers and railway personnel were allowed to go untreated. 
Again, there has been no credible investigation of this incident by the UN/WHO or 
Austrian/EU officials.

It would appear that officials of the Austrian health ministry and other officials of the UN, 
WHO, EU, Austria and/or Baxter International should also be interrogated concerning 
this matter by a grand jury; this has thus far not occurred.

Criminal charges, however, were filed in Austria , and the police now investigating as 
well as a criminal case with the FBI in the US by an Austrian-Irish science/investigative 
journalist who has sought to bring these facts to light, despite an evident blackout on this 
story by corporate-controlled mainstream media.

Whereas this probable intentional vaccine contamination has precedents, since there is 
evidence that a major conspirator in the planned imminent pandemic, the United Nations 
World Health Organization (WHO), administered an AIDS-laced vaccine to over a mil-
lion Africans in the early 1970s that spread this disease during an alleged global cam-
paign to end smallpox, the virus for which was also bioengineered by the WHO and US 
Centers for Disease Control.

There is also evidence that a bioengineered AIDS-laced Hepatitis B vaccine, provided 
free to male homosexuals only, promulgated AIDS within the U.S. In 1978, more than a 
thousand “promiscuous homosexual” males were the unwitting victims of this Hepatitis 
B vaccination, sponsored by the US National Institutes of Health (NIH)/Centers for Dis-
ease Control (CDC).

Whereas to this day, transnational pharmaceutical corporations continue to reap massive 
profits selling AZT and other patented toxic formulations to ‘treat’ the millions of AIDS 
victims very probably intentionally sickened for profit following the depopulation agenda 
of the bank-based international criminal syndicate that has also facilitated the federally-
enacted funding of corporate welfare imposed on the American people since September 
2008.

Whereas further evidencing criminal intent: in 2006 Baxter distributed hemophiliac blood 
components that were contaminated with HIV virus and administered to tens of thou-
sands of people, including thousands of children in Europe . Baxter continued to release 
the HIV-contaminated vaccine, even after this contamination was known.

Yet Baxter International is the lead vaccine contractor being used by the United States 
government in their current purchase of vaccines that it by executive order has mandated 
for the American people.



Further, in July 2009, US Department of Health and Human Services Secretary Kathleen 
Sibelius signed an executive order giving to Baxter International and all other US govern-
ment influenza vaccine contractors legal immunity from prosecution or lawsuit for any 
possible injury done by their vaccines to American citzens.

Therefore, in view of these facts that:

1) There were two recent narrowly averted international medical catastrophes possibly 
intentionally engineered by Baxter International that almost killed millions via its 63% 
fatal bioengineered influenza;

2) That Baxter International is still producing and selling a bioengineered ‘vaccine’ to the 
US government for possible officially authorized enforced vaccinations, along with of-
ficially authorized immunity from legal recourse by US citizens for any substantial injury 
caused by such enforced vaccinations;

3) That trials of this Baxter bioweaponized vaccine are scheduled to begin on pregnant 
women and small children in Seattle in August/September 2009;

4) And that the UN/WHO has declared, without any apparent justification, a Level 6 
Pandemic giving them, by agreements signed by the US government and various execu-
tive orders, control over the US and its populace that subsumes the US Constitution, the 
US Bill of Rights and all federal, state and local law, a grand jury investigation within US 
jurisdiction is urgently needed, which I as a deeply concerned citizen urge you as a duly 
appointed judge of this court to conduct.

Some of the suspects who I feel should be investigated by a such a grand jury – and 
thereby halt this possibly planned RICO crime of genocide — include:

Baxter USA Executives:
Joseph Martin 221 N Walnut St , Bensenville , IL 60106 ;
Bruce McGillivray 151 Ridge Ln Lake Forest , IL 60045
Norbert Riedel 1520 N Sheridan Rd, Lake Forest , IL 60045;

Dr. JefferyTaubenberger, presently employed as a vaccine development expert at the NIH, 
who exhumed frozen bodies with the admitted purpose of reconstructing the deadly 1918 
flu, caused by tainted vaccines injected into US military servicemen that killed 50-100 
million;

US Health and Human Services Secretary Katherine Sibelius, who in July 2009, signed 
an order infemnifying Baxter International and other purveyors of the H1N1 vaccines 
from compensatory lawsuits by US citizens;



Drs. Margaret Chan and David Nabarro, presiding officers of the World Health Organiza-
tion who, immediately following Dr. Jeffery Taubenberger’s six-year program of recon-
structing the deadly 1918 virus, announced to the world via the UN that a new pandemic 
is about to occur that would kill “…5 to 150 million”. They have also discussed exactly 
how such a deadly pandemic would occur at a videotaped conference at the Aspen Insti-
tute-US on October 13, 2007;

Alois Stoger, Austrian health minister, who failed to pursue an investigation of Baxter’s 
activities in his country with due diligence;

Goldman Sachs, the Bank of Austria, the Rothschild family-owned, Bernard Madoff-
tainted Banco de Medici and all other financial institutions which have institutional 
ownership or regular financial dealings with Baxter International and other transnational 
vaccine manufacturers;

Past and present officials of the US Department of Health and Human Services, the US 
Food and Drug Administration and the National Institutes of Health/US Centers for Dis-
ease Control enabling the above-cited possible criminal/treasonous activities violating 
RICO, USC, the US Constitution and Bill of Rights, the Nuremberg Principles and the 
Universal Declaration of Human Rights;

Those presidents of the United States past and present signing executive orders giving 
over control of the United States to the United Nations and its associated agencies in the 
case of a WHO-declared Level 6 pandemic;

As well as those members of Congress past and present who failed to investigate and halt 
these very probably criminal and treasonous activities.
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